
Jennifer Christy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

CHILMARK 

Tim Carroll <townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov> 
Monday, August 15, 2022 5:13 PM 
Classified Ads (classifieds@mvgazette.com) 
Jennifer Christy; Assistant Exec Sec; Keith Emin (kemin@chilmarkma.gov) 
Legal Ad for Friday 

Is seeking quotes for the replacement of the Kohler 20Kw backup generator at the Community Center, 520 South 

Road. We are requesting a propane fi red 24Kw generator, equal to or better than an air-cooled Generac 24KW, that is 
suitable for use at the community emergency shelter with run t ime of no less than 72 hours continuous load. Th is 
insta llation quote shall be all inclusive of any and all services necessary to provide a "turn-key" solution. The generator 
shou ld be available for installation within 30 days of acceptance of the quote. This site has a Photovoltaic array on the 

roof that produces electricity using AC micro-inverters. A futu re whole build ing battery back-up (ie. 
Tesla/enPhase/GeneracPWRcell) is planned and this installation should take those insta llation needs into 
consideration. Please contact townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov fo r addit ional information and to schedule a site 
visit. 

Run this one time on Friday please. 

Dilly- please email a copy of this to any electrica l cont ractors that you know have pu lled generator permits in the past 6 
months or so. Please also email a copy to our current vendor David Steere. 

Jen - Please post this Tuesday. 

Tim Carroll 
Town Administrator 

Town of Chilmark 
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